

6. STATE ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSIONS (SERCs)

Andhra Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission (APERC)

#11-4-660, 4th Floor, Singareni Bhavan, Red Hills,

Hyderabad - 500 004

EPABX Nos. 2339 - 7381,7399,7556,7656

Fax Nos.23397378

Website address: www.aperc.gov.in

Email: commn-secy@aperc.gov.in

Name	Designation	Phone (040)	Email
Justice C.V.Nagarjuna Reddy	Chairman	23397364 (O)	chmn@aperc.gov.in
Sri. P. Raja Gopal Reddy	Member	23397496 (O)	member_prr@aperc.gov.in
Sri. Thakur Rama Singh	Member	23391973 (O)	member_trs@aperc.gov.in
Sri.C.Ramakrishna	Commission Secretary I/c & Director (Admn)	23307381 (O)	commn-secy@aperc.gov.in

Assam Electricity Regulatory Commission (AERC)

Assam Electricity Board Complex, Dwarandhar,

G. S. Road, Sixth Mile,

Guwahati – 781022.

Phone: (0361) 2334442 / 2234472

Fax: (0361) 2234432

E-mail: aerc_ghy@hotmail.com

Website: <https://aerc.gov.in/>

Name	Designation	Phone (0361)	Email
Sh. Kumar Sanjay Krishna, IAS (Retd.)	Chairperson	2330031 (O)	aerc_ghy@hotmail.com
Sh. Bulbuli Borthakur	Member (Law)	2330033 (O)	aerc_ghy@hotmail.com
Sh. Satyendra Nath Kalita	Member	2334431 (O)	aerc_ghy@hotmail.com
Sh. Manoj Kumar Deka, IAS(Retd.)	Secretary	2330032 (O)	aerc_ghy@hotmail.com

Arunachal Pradesh State Electricity Regulatory Commission (APSERC)

O.T. Building, 2nd Floor, Niti Vihar Market,

T.T. Marg, Itanagar - 791111

Arunachal Pradesh

Phone: 0360-2291642

Fax: 0360-2291643

Email: apserc-arn@gov.in

Website: <http://www.apserc.nic.in>

Name	Designation	Phone (0360)	Email
Mr.Raghunath Prasad Singh	Chairperson	2291640\42 (O)	chrman-apserc-arn@gov.in
Sh. Hage Mima	Secretary	2291641 (O)	secy-apserc-arn@gov.in

Bihar Electricity Regulatory Commission (BERC)

Ground Floor, Vidyut Bhavan-II, BSEB Complex, Bailey Road,

Patna – 800021, Bihar.

Phone: 0612-2504489

Fax: 0612-2950376

Email: bercpat@berc.co.in, secretary@berc.co.in

Website: www.berc.co.in

Name	Designation	Phone (0612)	Email
Sh. Shakti Kumar Negi	Chairman	2504187 (O)	chairman@berc.co.in
Sh. Subhash Chandra Chaurasia	Member	2504484 (O)	member@berc.co.in
Sh. Ramesh Kumar Choudhary	Member	2504281 (O)	member2@berc.co.in
Sh. Rameshwar Pd. Das	Secretary	2504489 (O)	secretary@berc.co.in

Chhattisgarh State Electricity Regulatory Commission (CSERC)

Irrigation Colony, Shanti Nagar, Raipur (CG) 492001

Phone: 0771-4073553

Fax: 0771-4073553

Email: cserc.sec.cg@nic.in

Website: www.cserc.gov.in

Name	Designation	Phone (0771)	Email
Sh. Hemant Verma	Chairman	4073550 (O) 2445857 (O)	cserc.cm.cg@nic.in

Sh. Pramod Kumar Gupta	Member	4073551 (O)	cserc.member.cg@nic.in
Sh. Vinod Deshmukh	Member	4073552 (O) 94255-01765(M)	cserc.sec.cg@nic.in
Sh. M.S Ratna	Secretary	4048788 (O)	

Delhi Electricity Regulatory Commission (D.E.R.C)

Viniyamak Bhawan, C-Block, Shivalik, Near Malviya Nagar,
New Delhi-110017.

Phone: 011- 26673608

Fax: 011-41080417

Email: secyderc@nic.in

Website: www.derc.gov.in

Name	Designation	Phone (011)	Email
Vacant	Chairman	26673602 (O)	chairman@derc.gov.in
Vacant	Member	41601642 (O)	member1@derc.gov.in
Dr. A. K. Ambasht	Member	41080415(O)	member2@derc.gov.in
Sh. Mukesh Wadhwa	Secretary	41601640 (O)	secyderc@nic.in

Gujarat Electricity Regulatory Commission (GERC)

6th Floor, GIFT ONE, Road 5C, Zone 5, GIFT City,
Gandhinagar - 382 355 (Gujarat)

Phone: 079-23602000,

Fax:-079-23602054 - 055

Website: www.gercin.org

Email: gerc@gercin.org

Name	Designation	Phone (079)	Email
Vacant	Chairman	23602011(O)	chairman@gercin.org
Sh. Mehul M. Gandhi	Member	23602015 (O)	member.f@gercin.org
Sh. Satyendra R. Pandey	Member	23602013 (O)	member@gercin.org
Sh. Roopwant Singh	Secretary	23602017 (O)	secretary@gercin.org

Haryana Electricity Regulatory Commission (HERC)

Bays No.33-36, Sector – 4, Panchkula (Haryana) - 134112.

Phone: +91 (172) 2582531

Fax: 2572359

Email: secretary.herc@nic.in

Website: www.herc.gov.in

Name	Designation	Phone (0172)	Email
-------------	--------------------	---------------------	--------------

Sh. R.K. Pachnanda, IPS (Retd.)	Chairman	2572997 (O)	chairman.herc@nic.in
Sh. Pravindra Singh Chauhan	Member	2572996(O)	member2.herc@nic.in
Sh. Naresh Sardana	Member	2562053(O)	member1.herc@nic.in
Sh. Anil Kumar Doon	Secretary	2582531(O)	secretary.herc@nic.in

Himachal Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission (HPERC)

Vidyut Aayog Bhawan, Block No. 37, SDA Complex,

Kasumpti, Shimla-171 009, Himachal Pradesh.

Phone: + 91 – 177 – 2627262 / 2627263

Fax: + 91 – 177-2627162

Email: hperc@rediffmail.com, secretary@hperc.org

Website: www.hperc.org.in

Name	Designation	Phone (0177)	Email
Sh. Devendra Kumar Sharma	Chairman	2627262 (O)	
Sh. Bhanu Pratap Singh	Member	2627908 (O) 9418055515 (M)	
Sh. Yashwant Singh Chogal	Member (Law)	2622175 (O) 9418026933 (M)	
Smt. Neelam Dulta	Secretary	2621003 (O) 9418069569 (M)	secy-hperc@hp.gov.in

Jharkhand State Electricity Regulatory Commission, (JSERC)

New Police Line Road, opposite to C.M.House

Kanke Road, Ranchi-834008

Phone: 0651-2285906

Fax: 0651-2285907

Email: secretary@jserc.org, info@jserc.org

Website: jserc.org.in

Name	Designation	Phone (0651)	Email
Vacant	Chairman	2285901 (O)	chairman@jserc.org
Vacant	Member	2285902 (O)	
Vacant	Member	2285903 (O)	lo@jserc.org
Sh. Rajendra Prasad Nayak	Secretary	2285904 (O)	secretary@jserc.org

**Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission for Manipur & Mizoram
(JERCM&M)**

TBL Bhawan, 2nd - 5th Floor, E-18, Peter Street, Khatla, Aizawl,
Mizoram-796001.

Phone. 0389-2336525 / 2335625 (O)

Fax. 0389-2336299/0389-2335523

Email: jerc.mm@gmail.com

Website: jerc.mizoram.gov.in

Name	Designation	Phone (0389)	Email
Sh. Lalchharliana Pachhuau	Chairperson	2333625 (O) 9436140790 (M)	jerc.mm@gmail.com
Vacant	Member	2335524 (O)	jerc.mm@gmail.com
Sh. Richard Zothankima	Secretary	2335625 (O) 9436198141 (M)	jerc.mm@gmail.com

Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission (J&K and Ladakh)

Yet to be constituted

Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission (JERC) for Goa & Union Territories

3rd and 4th Floor, Plot No. 55-56, Pathkind Lab Building,

Sector -18, Udyog Vihar, Phase IV

Gurugram, (122015) Haryana

Phone. +91(124) 4684705

Fax: +91(124) 4684706

Email: secy-jerc@nic.in

Website: <http://www.jercuts.gov.in>

Name	Designation	Phone (0124)	Email
Sh. M. K. Goel	Chairperson	4684702 (O)	chairman.jerc@gmail.com
Vacant	Member	4684704 (O)	-
Sh. Rakesh Kumar	Secretary	4684705 (O)	secy.jercuts@gov.in

Karnataka Electricity Regulatory Commission (KERC)

No. 16, C-1, Millers Tank Bed Area, Vasanth Nagar,

Bengaluru- 560 052

Karnataka

Phone: 080-22268675/77

Fax: 080-22268667/22370214

Email: kerc-ka@nic.in

Website: karunadu.karnataka.gov.in

Name	Designation	Phone (080)	Email
Sri Shambhu Dayal Meena	Chairman	22268663(O) 9449020877	kerc-ka@nic.in
Sri. H M Manjunatha	Member	22268665 (O) 9535029341	kerc-ka@nic.in
Sri. M. D. Ravi	Member	22268664 (O)	kerc-ka@nic.in
Smt. Rekha.T	Secretary	22268663 (O)	kerc-ka@nic.in

Kerala State Electricity Regulatory Commission (KSERC)

K.P.F.C. Bhavanam, C.V. Raman Pillai Road Vellayambalam,
Thiruvananthapuram - 695010
Phone. 0471-2735544
Email: kserc@erckerala.org
Website: www.erckerala.org

Name	Designation	Phone (0471)	Email
Sh. Preman Dinaraj	Chairman	2735577	premandinaraj@gmail.com kserc@erckerala.org
Shri. A.J. Wilson	Member	2735544	kserc@erckerala.org
Sh. Satish Chandran	Secretary	2735588	kserc@erckerala.org

Madhya Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission (MPERC)

Metro Plaza, 5th Floor, Arera Colony, Bittan Market,
Bhopal – 462 016.
Phone: 0755-2430154
Fax: 0755-2981055
Email: secmperc@sancharnet.in, secretary@mperc.nic.in
Website: www.mperc.org

Name	Designation	Phone (0755)	Email
Sh. S.P.S. Parihar	Chairperson	2430183 (O) 2430158 (F)	secretary@mperc.nic.in
Sh. Mukul Dhariwal	Member	2462961 (O) 2981055 (F)	secretary@mperc.nic.in
Sh. Shashi Bhushan Pathak	Member	2463766 (O) 2981055 (F)	secretary@mperc.nic.in
Sh. Gajendra Tiwari	Secretary	2464643 (O) 9425007871 (M)	secretary@mperc.nic.in

Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory Commission (MERC)

World Trade Centre, Centre No. 1, 13th Floor, Cuffee Parade,
Mumbai – 400 005.
Phone: 91-22-22163964/ 65/ 69
Fax: 91-22-2263976
Email: mercindia@merc.gov.in
Website: www.merc.gov.in

Name	Designation	Phone (022)	Email
Sh. Sanjay Kumar	Chairperson	2216 3960	chairperson@merc.gov.in
Sh. Mukesh Khullar	Member	22163969	khullarm@merc.gov.in
Sh. I. M. Bohari	Member	2216 3966	imbohari@merc.gov.in
Sh. Abhijit Deshpande	Secretary	2216 3975	secretary@merc.gov.in

Meghalaya State Electricity Regulatory Commission (MSERC)

1st Floor [Front Block Left Wing]
New Administrative Building
Lower Lachumiere, Shillong-793001
East Khasi Hills District, Meghalaya
Phone: 91-364-2500142, 91-364-2500069,
Fax: 91-364-2500062
Email: secy.mserec-meg@nic.in
Website: mserec.gov.in

Name	Designation	Phone (0364)	Email
Sh. P. W. Ingtly	Chairperson	2500069 (O) 9436105253 (M)	chm.mserec-meg@nic.in
Sh. Roland Keishing	Member (Law)		
Sh. E. Slong	Secretary	25000142 (O)	secy.mserec-meg@nic.in

Nagaland Electricity Regulatory Commission (NERC)

Old MLA Hostel Complex,
Kohima – 797 001 (Nagaland)
Phone: 0370-2292101 (O) / 2241592 (R),
Fax: 0370-2292104 (O)
E-mail: nerc_kohima@yahoo.com
Website: www.nerc.org.in

Name	Designation	Phone (0370)	Email
Vacant	Chairperson-cum-Member	0370-2292101 (O)	nerc_kohima@yahoo.com
Sh. W. Y. Yanthan	Secretary	9362355752(M)	nerc_kohima@yahoo.com

Odisha Electricity Regulatory Commission (OERC)

OERC Plot No.4, Chunokoli, Shailashree Vihar,

Chandra sekharpur, Bhubaneswar-751021.

Phone: 0674-2721048 / 49

Fax: 0674-2721053/ 57

Email: info@oriec.org, orierc@gmail.com

Website: www.oriec.org

Name	Designation	Phone (0674)	Email
Sh.U. N. Behera	Chairperson	2721030 (O)	oriec@gmail.com
Sh. Sauri Kant parhi	Member	2721040 (O)	oriec@gmail.com
Sh. Gajendra Mohapatra	Member	2721750 (O)	oriec@gmail.com
Dr. Priyabrata Patnaik	Secretary	2721930 (O)	oriec@gmail.com

Punjab State Electricity Regulatory Commission (PSERC)

Site No 3, Sector 18-A, Madhya Marg,

Chandigarh – 160018

Phone: 0172-2861800

Website: www.pserc.gov.in

Name	Designation	Phone (0172)	Email
Sh. Viswajeet Khanna	Chairperson	2540072 (O) 2540073 (O)	chairpersonpsercchd@gmail.com
Sh. Paramjeet Singh	Member	2540104 (O)	member1psercchd@gmail.com
Sh. Anjuli Chandra	Member	2540107 (O)	member2psercchd@gmail.com
Sh. Parneet M. Suri	Secretary	2540066(O)	secretarypsercchd@gmail.com

Rajasthan Electricity Regulatory Commission (RERC)

Vidyut Viniyamak Bhawan,

(Near State Motor Garage) Sahakar Marg,

Jaipur – 302 001.

Phone: 0141-2741181/2741016

Email: rercjpr@yahoo.co.in

Website: www.rerc.rajasthan.gov.in

Name	Designation	Phone (0141)	Email
Dr. B. N. Sharma	Chairperson	2742337 (O) 2742791 (F)	recjpr@yahoo.co.in
Sh.S. C. Dinkar	Member	2741106 (O) 2741018 (F)	recjpr@yahoo.co.in
Sh. Prithvi Raj	Member	2741091 (O) 2741018 (F)	recjpr@yahoo.co.in
Sh. B. K. Dosi	Secretary	2740067 (O)	recjpr@yahoo.co.in

Sikkim State Electricity Regulatory Commission (SSERC)

P.O. Deorali, Sikkim - 737 102

Phone: +91-3592-281081

Fax: +91-3592-281044

Website: www.sserc.in

Email: sikkim.serc@gmail.com

Name	Designation	Phone (03592)	Email
Sh. N.T. Lepcha	Chairperson	202539 (O) 202928 (F)	sikkim.serc@gmail.com
Sh. D.P.Sharma	Member		
Sh. Uttam Kumar Pradhan	Director		

Tamil Nadu Electricity Regulatory Commission (TNERC)

4th Floor , SIDCO Corporate Office Building.

Thiru Vi Ka Industrial Estate , Guindy, Chennai-600 032.

Phone. 91-044-29535806 / 16 / 93

Fax: 044-28411377

Email: tnerc@nic.in

Website: www.tnerc.org

Name	Designation	Phone (044)	Email
Thiru. M.Chandrasekar	Chairman	28411371 (O) 28411377 (F)	chairman.tnerc@nic.in tnerc@nic.in
Thiru. K.Venkatasamy	Member/ Legal	28411373 (O) 24354982 (F)	tnerc@nic.in
Thiru. S.Chinnarajalu	Secretary	28411371 (O) 28411377 (F)	tnerc@nic.in

Telangana State Electricity Regulatory Commission (TSERC)

No.11-4-660, 5th Floor,

Singareni Bhawan, Red Hills,
Khairatabad, Hyderabad – 500 004
Phone: 040-23311125/26/27/28
Fax: 040-23397489
Website: <http://www.tserc.gov.in/>

Name	Designation	Phone (040)	Email
Sh. T. Sriranga Rao	Chairperson	23397393 (O)	chairman@tserc.gov.in
Sh. Md Manohar Raju	Member	23397398 (O)	membertechnical@tserc.gov.in
Sh. Bandaru Krishnaiah	Member	23397402 (O)	memberfinance@tserc.gov.in
Sh. Umakanta Panda	Commission Secretary	23397625(O)	secy@tserc.gov.in

Tripura Electricity Regulatory Commission (TERC)

Bidyut Bhavan, Bhutoria, Banamalipur,
Agartala, Tripura (West) - 799001
Phone: 0381-2300137
Fax: 0381-2326372
Website: www.terc.tripura.gov.in

Name	Designation	Phone (0381)	Email
Sh. D. Radhakrishna	Chairperson	2326372 (O) 8108817817 (M)	terc_chairman@yahoo.com
Smt Sujata Das Chakrabarti	Secretary	2300137 (O)	

Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission (UPERC)

Vidyut Niyamak Bhawan, Vibhuti Khand
Gomti Nagar, Lucknow – 226010.
Phone: 0522-2720426
Fax: 0522-2720423
Email: secretary@uperc.org
Website: www.uperc.org

Name	Designation	Phone (0522)	Email
Sh. Raj Pratap Singh	Chairperson	2720427 (O)	chairman@uperc.org
Sh. K. K. Sharma	Member	2720424 (O)	kksharma@uperc.org
Sh. V. K. Srivastava	Member	2720421 (O)	vkshivastava@uperc.org

Sh. Sanjay Kumar Singh	Secretary	2720426 (O)	secretary@uperc.org
------------------------	-----------	-------------	---------------------

Uttarakhand Electricity Regulatory Commission (UERC)

Vidyut Niyamak Bhawan,
Near ISBT, P.O. Majra
Dehradun – 248171 (Uttarakhand)
Phone: 0135-2641115/2641119
Fax: 0135-2641314
E-mail: secy.uerc@gov.in
Website: www.uerc.gov.in

Name	Designation	Phone (0135)	Email
Sh. D. P. Gairola (Incharge)	Chairperson	2642179 (O)	member-law.uerc@uk.gov.in
Sh. M. K. Jain	Member	2641133 (O)	member-tecs.uerc@uk.gov.in
Sh. Neeraj Sati	Secretary	2643799 (O)	secy.uerc@gov.in

West Bengal Electricity Regulatory Commission (WBERC)

Plot No AH/5 (2nd & 4th Floor)
Premises No: MAR16-1111, Action Area-1A
Newtown, Rajarhat, Kolkata - 700163.
Phone: 033-29623752/53/54/56/57
Email: cp-wberc@gov.in
Website: www.wberc.gov.in

Name	Designation	Phone (033)	Email
Sh. Sutirtha Bhattacharya	Chairperson	29623752 (O)	chairperson-wberc@gov.in
Sh. Durgadas Goswami	Member	29623753 (O)	member2-wberc@gov.in
Sh. Pulak Kumar Tiwari	Member	29623768 (O)	member1-wberc@gov.in
Smt M. Guha Roy	Secretary	29623754 (O)	secretary-wberc@gov.in